ﬁ;sdon, Jeremy

From: Citl_news <citl_news-bounces@lists.wku.edu> on behalf of Center for Innovative
Teaching and Learning via Citl_news <citl_news@lists.wku.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 8:51 AM

To: citl_news@lists.wku.edu

Subject: [Citl_news] Gaining Students' Attention

Attachments: ATT00001.txt
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On behalf of the College of Education & Behavioral Sciences, College of Health & Human Services,
Gordon Ford College of Business, Ogden College of Science & Engineering, Potter College of Arts &
Letters and the Office of the Provost, the Center for Innovative Teaching and Learning would like to invite
you to join us on October 13" for a series of events with renowned author and pedagogue James Lang.
Focusing on his most recent text "Distracted: Why Students Can't Focus and What You Can Do About It,
Dr. Lang will help us consider how we might cultivate student attention and help students engage more
fully in their learning.

Dr. Lang will present a keynote at 9:30am and two afternoon workshops.

e Keynote: Distracted and Disengaged: A Return to Attention |9:30-11:00 AM
¢ Inclusive Teaching: The Power of High Structure |1:00-2:00 PM
e Creating and Re-Creating Major Assessments in the Age of Al |2:30-3:30 PM

Full session descriptions and links to registration are available online
All events will be held in DSU and everyone is welcome to attend.



We look forward to seeing you there!

Team CITL






Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Center for Innovative Teaching and Learning
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2023 11:00 AM
To: Lathram, Abbey; Collins, Rae; Browning, Adrianne; Pennington, Alicia; Mienaltowski,

Andrew; Jones, Angela; Szymanski, Toni; McCauley, April; Bibbs, Tanja; Ahern, Brian;
Brausch, Brian; bud.fischer@wku.edu; Pratt, Carrie; Webb, Cathleen; Weaver, Catie;
Borders, Charles; Bohlander, Crystal; Kelley, Danita; Wright, Dawn; Hardesty, Denise;
O'Rourke, Destiny; Ransdell, Dianna; Gumirakiza, Dominique; Smith, Douglas; Sutton,
Emily; Zin, E Myo; Thrasher, Evelyn; Willoughby, Fallon; Liang, Feng Helen; Powell, Gina;
Digges Elliott, Hannah; Payne, Holly; Chhachhi, Indudeep; Pertusa, Inmaculada; May,
Jamie; Fife, Jane; Tua, Jane; Redifer, Jenni; Eakles, Jennie; Klemm, Jennifer; McWhorter,
Jennifer; Tougas, Jennifer; Logsdon, Jeremy; Marquardt, Joseph; Ortolani, Juliana;
Rainge-Briggs, Katie; Joseph, Kerron; Williams, Kevin; Link, Kim; Dye, Lacretia; King,
Laura; Coder, LeAnne; Sturgeon, Liz; Fox, Lori; Hamilton, Marc; Crowder, Margaret;
Doggett, Mark; Staynings, Mark; Sales, Martha; VanSchenkhof, Matthew; Allen, Melissa;
Stewart, Melissa; Logan, Micah; Jackson, Michelle; Duvall, Monica; Flanagan, Morgan;
Gani, Nahid; Upright, Paula; Zhao, Qin; Green, Rachel; Salyer, Rachel; Poff, Raymond;
Hale, Rob; robert.fisher@wku.edu; McCubbins, Robin; King, Rodney; Allen, Roseann;
Gani, Royhan; Williams, Samantha; Spiller, Shane; Taylor, Shannon; Ward, Shannon;
Jones, Shauna; Brgoch, Shea; Flener, Sheila; West, Sherry; Forsythe, Stacey; Wininger,
Steven; Vincent, Tanya; Dean, Terry; Crews, Thaddeus; Ahern, Tina; Lane, Tracy; Stickle,
Trini; Hulsey, Wendi; Randolph, Will; Mills, Wren; Kim, Yeongsu

Subject: CITL James Lang Event: PPTs and Feedback

Attachments: Western Kentucky--Creating or Re-Creating Assignments.pptx; Western Kentucky--
Inclusive Teaching.pptx; Western Kentucky--Teaching Distracted Minds.pptx

Dear friends,

Thank you for joining us for the James Lang event on October 13th! We enjoyed seeing you and are
appreciative of the time you took from your Friday to think about your teaching. We hope that you found it
to be meaningful and would greatly appreciate it if you would take a few minutes to provide us with some
feedback on the event.

In addition, Dr. Lang has shared his presentations, and they are attached here. If you have questions
about the sessions or would like to visit more about anything discussed, please don't hesitate to reach
out!

Best,
Team CITL



